Gateway Greens South
Surface Water Management
System Facilities Cleaning and Repairs
Specifications & Contract

ADDENDUM #2
May 21, 2018
This notice is being provided to all prospective bidders to clarify or change
information or answer questions submitted for the above bid document.
The following written questions/statements were submitted for review.
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Question 1

Please confirm that there is sufficient access along the golf course
to access all structures required to be cleaned (both legal access IE
easements, and physical access).

Answer:

There are existing easements. Gateway will coordinate with
the Golf Course Superintendent during the project.

Question 2

Please clarify who is responsible for restoration along the access
way to include sod, tire rutting, sprinkler heads, tree trimming, cart
path, etc. for all work adjacent to golf course.

Answer:

Per the specifications, the contractor is responsible for
restoration work.

Question 3

Please clarify the statement made in the pre-bid meeting regarding
the ability to decant and dewater the separated solids back into the
on-site catch basins and lakes by use of a geotextile filter bag? The
contract documents (Section 4.18) currently do not address the
deposition of dewatering from the pipes and catch basins, it only
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prohibits the release of solids. If the intention is to prohibit any
water from being returned into the catch basins and or lakes then
the GSCDD should be aware that the cost of this project will be
substantially higher and we see no benefit to be gained from this
approach. Regardless of the method (either vac trucks or divers)
water will have to be released on site. This is standard practice
across the industry for all areas.
Answer:

Water can re-enter the stormwater system.

Question 4

Please clarify who will manage this project from the GSCDD side
as the Resident Project Representative and who will be responsible
for on-site inspections during construction.

Answer:

Michael P. Tisch, Publics Works Manager, GSCDD

Question 5

Please clarify the requirements for post cleaning inspections of
pipes. Is a stationary camera at one side of the pipe sufficient, or is
a remote camera required to be passed through the pipe and
inspect the entirety of the cleaning/repair?

Answer:

Remote Video Camera inspection through pipe.
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